From: Nicole Davis

To: Jai Reid

Subject: Heritage NSW - ACH - Advice on Draft SEARs - Narragamba Solar Farm (SSD-60575715) (Mid-Western
Regional, Warrumbungle Shire)

Date: Thursday, 3 August 2023 3:26:00 PM
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Hi Jai,

Heritage NSW has reviewed the Draft Secretary’s Environmental Assessment
Requirements (SEARs) for the proposed Narragamba Solar Farm (SSD-60575715) (Mid-

Western Regional, Warrumbungle Shire), with respect to Aboriginal Cultural Heritage
(ACH). Heritage NSW is satisfised that the proposed SEARs are adequate to access any
ACH sites or values associated with the proposal. Heritage NSW has no additional
comments. If you require any further information please contact me directly.

Kind Regards
Nicole Davis

Nicole Davis

Manager Assessments

Heritage NSW

Department of Planning and Environment

E nicole.davis@environment.nsw.gov.au
Locked Bag 5020 Parramatta 2124
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From: no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au <no-
reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 26 July 2023 2:37 PM

To: Tanya Pelz <tanya.pelz@environment.nsw.gov.au>; OEH HD Heritage Mailbox
<HERITAGEMailbox@environment.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Jai Reid <jai.reid@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: Major Projects — New Request for Advice - Narragamba Solar Farm (SSD-60575715)
(Mid-Western Regional, Warrumbungle Shire)

The Department has sent you a request for advice in relation to the Narragamba Solar Farm.The due date for this
request is 08/08/23.

Please sign in to your account to view the details of this request and to upload your advice.

If you have any enquiries, please contact Jai Reid on 0292746343 /at jai.reid@planning.nsw.gov.au.

To sign in to your account click here or visit the Major Projects Website.

Please do not reply to this email.
Kind regards

The Department of Planning and Environment
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This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL
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